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TO:	 All Greenheck Representatives

FROM:	 Bethany Seubert 
	 Product Manager, Dedicated Outdoor Air Systems

DATE:	 August 2019

SUBJECT:	 RV/RVE Catalog

Greenheck’s dedicated outdoor air systems (DOAS) team has updated the  
RV/RVE product catalog to incorporate new features and our 
expanded product line.

The new RV/RVE catalog includes:

	 •	 Unit sizes RV-110 and RVE-180 - expanding capacities up to 18,000 cfm  
	 and 70 tons packaged cooling

	 •	 Inverter compressor option 
	 •	 Updated controls platform with Web User Interface
	 •	 Horizontal duct connections
	 •	 Remote condenser - 5-30 tons cooling capacity
	 •	 Low sound condensing fans and radiated sound
	 •	 Selection availability in eCAPS® for outdoor air units

This updated catalog is a great tool to utilize with engineers and contractors to showcase the wide 
product breath of the Greenheck RV and RVE units and features that provide precise control, energy 
efficiency and flexibility.

For additional copies of this catalog, please complete the Literature/Catalog Order Form found on RepNet 
in Support Center>Marketing Tools section or download the catalog from Greenheck.com.

Have questions or need assistance? Contact our DOAS support team at 1-866-478-2574 or email 
DOAS@greenheck.com.
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Dedicated Outdoor Air Systems
for high percentage and 100% outside air
Models RV and RVE•  Institutional  •  Commercial  •  Industrial

• Up to 18,000 cfm• 3.0 in. wg External Static Pressure
•  Packaged DX (5-70 tons), Chilled Water, 

Split DX Cooling with or without Remote Condenser 

• Indirect Gas, Hot Water, Electric Heating
• Optional Energy Recovery• Optional Return Air


